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Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu>

Fwd: DSET Digital Asset Level 1 Survey

3 messages

Rebecca Centeno Elliott <rce@ucar.edu> Thu, Jan 8, 2015 at 3:19 PM
To: Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu>, Don Kolinski <kolinski@ucar.edu>

Hi Ben,

| believe that the DSET asked you to fill out the NCAR Assets Survey again. | just wanted to send you a
nudge. Since the survey has changed a little, it's important to us that people to fill it out again so that we get
more homogeneous set of responses across NCAR. This is just a reminder - my apologies if you've already filled
it out for the second time.

Thanks,
rebecca

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Linda Cully <cully@ucar.edu>

Date: Fri, Dec 5, 2014 at 2:45 PM

Subject: DSET Digital Asset Level 1 Survey
To: rce@ucar.edu

Hello,

You are receiving this message because you previously responded to the DSET Level 1 Survey. The original
DSET Level 1 Survey has now been updated and additional questions have been included. Some of these
changes may impact your original responses, so the DSET Committee requests that you retake the survey. To
facilitate this process, your responses to the initial survey are shown below.

The new DSET Level 1 Survey can be found by going to

http://goo.gl/forms/Z5LEqvYIBV

Thank you for taking the time to respond to the new survey. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Linda Cully (on behalf of the DSET committee)
cully@ucar.edu

Your Previous Responses:

Is user support provided? :: Yes
Should this asset be included in a NCAR-wide asset discovery service? :: Yes
Are user metrics collected? :: No

Is it backed up? :: An rsync cron job transfers copies of all the data products to Lockheed Martin in Palo Alto
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If no, then why not? :: ,

Timestamp :: 11/7/2014 11:29:18

Where is it stored? :: Division Server

Name :: Rebecca Centeno

Asset Type :: Observations, Software, Publications/documents, Education

Please provide any additional comments about this asset or collection that you wish to share. ::

Short Description :: CSAC is an HAO/NCAR Strategic Initiative that has its roots in HAO's long-standing
expertise in the development of spectro-polarimeters and the interpretation of polarized radiation for remote
sensing of magnetic fields in the Sun's atmosphere. CSAC provides a centralized access portal for all the Stokes
polarization data produced by instruments with HAO participation. It also offers a comprehensive collection of
manuals and tools for the manipulation, calibration, and analysis of spectro-polarimetric data, including data
reduction and calibration, spectral line inversion, magnetic field disambiguation, and data visualization codes.
We are currently working hard on upgrading the website (which is our main interface with the community) and
developing data calibration and spectral line inversion software in order to accommodate the new data streams
of instruments that are scheduled to come online in the near future (such as ChroMag and ViSP).

Is the asset available on the web? :: Yes

Name of Asset :: CSAC - Community Spectropolarimetric Analysis Center

Laboratory/Unit Affiliation :: High Altitude Observatory (HAO)

Email Address :: rce@ucar.edu

Are metadata standards used? :: Don't know

Who are the typical users of this asset? :: A sub-domain of the Solar Physics community (fewer than 100 people
world-wide).

If the asset(s) is available online, where is it located? ::https://test7.hao.cms.ucar.edu/csac
Contact Person :: Rebecca Centeno
Is the asset available to external users? :: Yes

---end of email---

Rebecca Centeno

High Altitude Observatory (NCAR)
3080 Center Green Dr.

Boulder, CO, 80301

+1 303 497 1581
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Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu>

Thu, Jan 22, 2015 at 10:51 AM

To: Rebecca Centeno Elliott <rce@ucar.edu>, "Stanley C. Solomon" <stans@ucar.edu>

| have repeated my response to the new level 1 DSET survey.
--Ben

[Quoted text hidden]

Ben Foster

National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR)

High Altitude Observatory (HAO)

303-497-1595

Rebecca Centeno Elliott <rce@ucar.edu>
To: Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu>
Cc: "Stanley C. Solomon" <stans@ucar.edu>

Thanks, Ben! It's not late at all. | really appreciate the (double) effort!!!

-rebecca
[Quoted text hidden]
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